Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
Jim Gray
Mayor

TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Sally Hamilton

Utban County Cc%)/
FROM:

Geoff Reed,,éo:mmssioner of General Services

Geoff Reed
Commissioner

CC: Jamshid Baradaran, Director, Facilities & Fleet Management
DATE: November 9, 2015
SUBJECT: Request Council Authorization to Execute Change Order #26 with Marrillia Design &

Construction in the amount of $34,005.13 for the Senior Citizen Center Construction Contract

#227-2014

Request

Authorization to execute change order No. 26 for $34,005.13 with Marrillia Design & Construction, Lexington,
Kentucky for the Senior Citizen Center Construction project. The new contract total is $10,217,736.37. This

change order will not add any days to the construction schedule.

Why are you requesting?

This change order consists of a credit for running the fiber optic cable to the new center overhead instead of under
Richmond Road, changing seven single head light poles in the parking lot to double heads to cast light on walking
trails that are adjacent to the center, and the addition of one light pole to be located adjacent to the future bus stop

on Life Lane.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is: $34,005.13
The cost for future FY is: $0

The funds are budgeted in:
Account number: FUND DEPT ID SECTION ACCOUNT AMOUNT
2600 606101 6001 90511 $34,005.13
File Number:
Director/Commissioner: Jamshid Baradaran, Director of Facilities & Fleet
200 East Main Street . Lexington, KY 40507 . (859) 258-3900 . www.lexingtonky.gov
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